ST B A T T T R S

e

_.
e

—
.

f—
0

Meeting Date: August 11, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: July 28 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — Local Law — Fence Height Limitations Side Yard
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, AUGUST 25, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2025

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will
conduct a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, August 11, 2025 at 7:15 PM
to consider a local law amending §148-4 of Chapter 148 “Fences” to revise height
limitations for fences in a side yard. The local law if adopted would increase from
four feet to six feet the height of side yard fencing permitted for homes or buildings

situated in a residentially zoned district.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster
website https://lancastervillacgeny.gov or during office hours at the office of the
Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2025

A Local Law to amend §148-4 of Chapter 148 “Fences” to revise height limitations for
fences in a side yard.

Whereas upon the recommendation of the Village Zoning Board of Appeals, the Village
Board of the Village of Lancaster has resolved that height limitations for fences in a side
yard should be diminished;

Now;
Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as follows:

1) §148-4 of Chapter 148 “Fences” shall be amended to read as follows:

No fence shall be more than six feet in height at the rear yard or side yard of
homes or buildings situated in a residentially zoned district, which fence shall
not extend forward of the front building line of any existing or proposed
building. No other fence or portions of a fence shall be higher than 36 inches
in any front yard or, if within six linear feet of an egress window from a
sleeping room, 48 inches in any side yard.

2) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its enactment.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 9

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, July 28, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 10

NO. OF REGULARS 7

NO. OF SPECIALS 3

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 10/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 9/1
John Mikoley Trustee 9/1
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 10/0
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 10/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeffrey Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

WORK SESSION (@ 6:00 P.M.

The Village Board entered into a confidential session for advisement by legal counsel with Attorney
Herdzik, Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier, and Superintendent Cisco at 6:45 p.m.

The confidential session with legal counsel ended at 7:00 p.m. There were no votes or action taken during
the confidential session that would require entry into the minutes.

REGULAR MEETING @ 7:00 P.M.

Trustee O’Brien led the pledge to the flag.

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 7/15/2025 to 7/28/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 124 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 532,227.09
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 10,790.95
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 844.37
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § -
EQUIPMENT RESERVE ----reoemececacaaaas in the amountof § --



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -———--in the amount of § --
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $ -
For the period from 6/24/2025 To 7/14/2025

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93144 through # 93244
Sewer Fund checks # 12278 through # 12287
Trust Fund checks # 2611 through # 2612

Adopted Resolution; 164 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| CORRESPONDENCE: l

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from July 3, 2025 — July 17, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 165 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

2) Correspondence from Captain Jeffrey D. Smith providing the results of a traffic survey on Clark
Street which indicates that the speed of vehicles is being properly controlled by both the design of the
road and the designated speed limit of 30 MPH.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 166 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

3) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for Gregory and Michael Heist (Board in Buffalo), for property located
at 231 Aurora Street, with the condition that the parking lot is restriped to mark the parking spots and
loading zone, following review by the Commission at its July 17, 2025 meeting.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the Change in Use
application with the condition as stated per the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 167 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

4) Correspondence from Mike Rejnhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for Thomas Gilmartin (Candlelight Glass Art), for property located at
19 Palmer Place, following review by the Commission at its July 17, 2025 meeting.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve the Change in Use application
as presented per the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 168 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

5) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending a negative
declaration for SEQR for the KCE NY 10, LLC project located at 188 & 192 Erie Street indicating
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve a negative declaration for
SEQR for the KCE NY 10, LLC project per the recommendation of the Planning Commission following
review of any comments submitted by interested and involved agencies.

Adopted Resolution: 169 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

6) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Site Plan application submitted by petitioner Michael Carella on behalf of KCE NY 10, LLC, for
property located at 188 & 192 Erie Street, following review by the Commission at its July 17, 2025

meeting.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the site plan as presented per
the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 170 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to accept the minutes of the July 14, 2025
regular meeting,

Adopted Resolution: 171 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| RESOLUTIONS: [

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the following resolution:

Whereas on July 22, 1974, at the time of the closeout of the Lancaster Urban Renewal Project, the
Lancaster Village Board assigned Linus G Eck, then Village Clerk Treasurer of the Village of
Lancaster, responsibility to supervise the disposal of the land titled to the Lancaster Urban Renewal

Agency; and
Whereas, to date, certain lands have apparently not yet been so disposed;

It is hereby moved that this Village Board ratify and effectuate the July 22nd, 1974, resolution of the
Village Board and authorize the current Village Clerk Treasurer Michael E. Stegmeier to transfer to
the Village of Lancaster, by quit claim deed, any and all land which may still be titled to the
Lancaster Urban Renewal Agency.

Adopted Resolution: 172 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to schedule a public hearing on Monday,
August 11, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. to consider a local law to revise height limitations for fences in a side yard.

Adopted Resolution: 173 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and
approve a Client Services Agreement with Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, LLC in the
amount of $8,250.00 for loss control consultation services with the Village of Lancaster Safety
Committee for the period from 9/1/2025 to 8/31/2026.

Adopted Resolution: 174 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and
approve a Service Agreement with BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services, LLC for the completion of a
GASB 75 Alternative Measurement Valuation report for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2025 as required
for the annual audit of the financial statements and NYS reporting.

Adopted Resolution: 175 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to accept and approve the Annual Report
to the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation as prepared by Watts Architects & Engineers and
required per the Order on Consent to be submitted on or before July 31 of each year.

Adopted Resolution: 176 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Stephen Gaglione to
permanent status as Laborer for the Department of Public Works per the recommendation of
Superintendent Cisco and following the successful completion of his six-month probationary period
effective as of August 3, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 177 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to promote and appoint
Anthony Guarino 111 to the position of Motor Equipment Operator for the Department of Public Works
per the recommendation of Superintendent Cisco to fill a vacancy in this position due to a recent
retirement.

Adopted Resolution: 178 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint the following
individuals as Laborers for the Department of Public Works on a probationary basis per the terms of the
collective bargaining agreement:

- Paul Rath 80 Kurtz Avenue Start Date 7/29/2025
- Carson Burke 89 Laverack Avenue Start Date 8/11/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

Adopted Resolution: 179 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to award the contract for the purchase of
128 bare root trees for the Fall 2025 tree planting as funded through the USDA Tree Grant to Chestnut
Ridge Nursery, Inc. in the amount of $9,690.00 as the lowest responsible bidder.

Adopted Resolution: 180 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

Mike Wehner — 35 Garfield Street:

He requested a traffic study in the area of Broadway Street, N. Aurora Street, Aurora Street, St. Mary’s
Street, St. John Street, and Garfield Street. He noted that since the installation of the roundabouts, there
has been a change in the traffic pattern creating a hazard near the intersection of Broadway and Aurora.
This safety concern extends from the roundabout at Pleasant Avenue all the way down to Garfield Street
on the other side of Broadway. He would like the Village Board to consider left-hand turn signals and
turning lanes at intersections to help alleviate the concerns where vehicles are having to navigate areas
with backed up traffic and limited visibility while making left-hand turns from side streets.

I COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien

A draft fund balance policy is in the board packet for review. This policy would bring the Village of
Lancaster in line with other municipalities and set guidelines for how we should be managing our fund
balance going forward. He’d like to approve this policy at the next meeting and asked other board members
to reach out with any questions prior to that meeting,

Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier calculated the estimated impact on the tax rate for each of the potential upgrade
options for LOSAP. Trustee O’Brien advised the Board to take the time to review it before having
discussions at a future date.

Trustee Miller reported that she is now up to speed on the history of the paper streets that were recently
purchased from Erie County. The Village is waiting on survey to be completed to proceed with next steps.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

No report.
» PUBLIC SAFETY — Mayor Schroeder

A potential crosswalk for the intersection at Central Avenue & W Drullard Avenue will be addressed as
part of the TAP project.

Clark Street — The results of a speed survey by the Lancaster Police Department were received and it was
determined that the current conditions are appropriate. There was discussion regarding consideration of
making Clark Street a one-way street based on difficulty turning onto Central Avenue, especially at high
volume times such as during events. However, it was noted that changing to a one-way street could then
result in higher speeds. Another alternative would be “no left turn” from Clark Street onto Central Avenue.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9

> BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Mikoley

He thanked the Zoning Board of Appeals and member Andrew Debbins for the proposal to change the fence
height regulation within the Code proactively based on their experiences.

He will distribute a draft of a model law for Battery Energy Storage Systems for review to the Village
Board, Zoning Board, and Planning Commission for comments and feedback. He will then schedule a
public hearing to consider the model law for adoption within the Village Code.

81 4™ Avenue — M&T Bank has started the process for foreclosure of the property. The bank is now
maintaining the property throughout the process.

He is working to coordinate with food trucks participating at events to make sure that they have a mobile
food vending permit as required by the Village Code.

» HUMAN RESOURCES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

She reviewed the process for filling the 2 vacant Laborer positions at DPW earlier in the meeting due to a
recent retirement and resignation.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

Chris Welch, CEO of the East Aurora Music Fest, attended the work session prior to the meeting to
discuss expansion of its charity event into the Village of Lancaster. The event would include coordination
and efforts from emergency services and merchants. He reviewed the process for how the event works,
and the group would pay for all ancillary services including cleanup after the event.

The planned event date for Music Fest is September 27" and the application was submitted to Trustee
Malone Schaefer. The application will be placed in committee and reviewed through the normal process.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the event application
for Volunteer Recognition Day as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 181 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

She thanked Julie Curtis for her assistance with the recent Garden Walk.

The Renaissance Faire run by the merchants will take place on Saturday, August 2™,

The Village Fall Fest is scheduled for Saturday, September 20%.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Schroeder

No report.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

A committee meeting was held on July 17%. They reviewed the inspection process and discussed how to

address properties that failed. DPW will maintain a database of these properties that failed inspection and
address the violations at the point-of-sale when the property is sold in the future.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9

He discussed work done by contractors to replace sewer laterals which involves work in the street and the
lack of recourse to the Village if the street is not repaired properly after the project is completed. He
suggested that the Board should consider a change in the Village Code to strengthen the language and hold
the contractors accountable in this situation.

Shawn Marshall from Watts Architects & Engineers attended the work session / meeting and provided a
report and update on services to the Village.

- He discussed a process for testing a sump pump for ammonia that would show if there is a cross-
connection between the sanitary sewer and storm sewer systems.

- The Order on Consent letter will be submitted to NYSDEC tomorrow.

- The annual meeting with NYSDEC is tentatively scheduled for August 19 at 3:00 p.m.

- The 2025 post-construction compliance report and flow analysis to be submitted by September 1.

» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeNY Grant)

A motion was approved tonight to transfer property to the Village of Lancaster needed for this project.
Deputy Attorney Mark Aquino is working on a quitclaim deed which the resolution authorizes Clerk-
Treasurer Stegmeier to sign. C&S Engineers is reviewing the proposed easement for 46 Central Avenue.

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant
Resolution was approved tonight to move forward with the purchase of 128 trees for the fall planting.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park
The NYS grant contract approval is still in process. We were notified today that the contract has passed

initial review, The expectation is approximately 2 months for execution by NYS.

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden
There was a meeting with DiDonato Associates today to review the scope and timeline for the project.

Consolidated Funding Application (CSC / WQIP)

Applications have been submitted for both of these grants. Thank you to all of the work done by Amy
Stypa, Lori Szewczyk from ECIDA, Watts Engineers, and others to get these applications completed. An
additional thank you to those who wrote letters of support for the CSC solar panel grant.

Community Development Block Grants (CDBG)
He would like to schedule a work session to discuss potential project ideas for the upcoming application.
He suggested meeting at 5:30 p.m. on August 11% before the next board meeting.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to schedule a work session in Council
Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. to discuss project ideas for the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) application to be submitted this fall.

Adopted Resolution: 182 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 28, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9
» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Miller

We are working to set up a time with Robert Mark Audio over the next few weeks to create the YouTube
account for livestreaming.

She has walked the village to meet business owners and request contact information to develop a database
for communication purposes. The merchants have been very receptive to this process.

» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve the Village of Lancaster to join
as a member of the New York State Association of Conservation Commissions (NYSACC) at an annual
cost of $75.00, and further to nominate Amy Stypa to serve on the NYSACC Board of Directors as a
representative of Region 9 and the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution: 183 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

A tree dedication for Audrey Hamernik took place last Saturday and was truly meaningful. Thank you to
Amy Stypa and Tom Sweeney for organizing the event. Thank you to Mayor Schroeder and Mayor
Peterson, Karen Howard from Senator Gallivan’s Office, and everyone else who joined us.

[ DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He will be talking with Watts Engineers later this week to schedule smoke testing dates for August.
Paving of streets has been completed for this year.
» CLERK - TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

He is preparing for the annual audit for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2025. Field work is expected to take
place in mid-September.

He noted that the loss control representative from Gallagher Insurance normally attends the Safety
Committee meetings and had inquired as to when the next meeting will be scheduled. Mayor Schroeder

indicated that these meetings would resume in September.
» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann
He reviewed award winners from the department who were recognized by local fire service organizations.

He noted that 2 firefighters from the department will be recognized as “Firefighter of the Day” at the
upcoming Erie County Fair in August.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He reviewed statistics regarding fire safety and property maintenance inspections including food trucks and
special event permits. They are on track with historical numbers, but he wants to see more buildings

inspected than the current rate.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 28, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 9

There is a focus to help prepare new businesses for occupancy, and he wants to improve upon past processes
as part of this effort.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeffrey Smith

No report.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

He is working with Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier on a FOIL request response. It was confirmed that the
Village Board is in agreement with the proposed response. The matter will be addressed and resolved this

week.

| MISCELLANEOUS: ]

Trustee Mikoley noted that the Lancaster Beautification Annual Fundraiser is scheduled for August 8 at
Two Chicks & a Rooster on Aurora Street.

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Mayer Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m.
in memory of Cathy Hoch.

Adopted Resolution: 184 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT August 11, 2025

Motion by ~ ,seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

July 29, 2025 to August 11,2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 228,525.71
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 11,973.71
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 1950.12
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §$
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  242,449.54

For the period from July 15, 2025 July 28, 2025
to

MAYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

1 certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants
the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 80

General Fund Ck#......... mm
Sewer Fund Ck#...uuu...... 12288-12293
Trust Fund Ck#........nn.. 2613-2614

Capital Fund Ck#...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



VS 6y THT $ _mQZDh TIV TV10L

- $ TI0S6‘T § TILEL6TY $ TL'STS'8TT $ STVIOL
T9°S0v § 6£7TLS9 §  ST0T/8I/L WBYIMOA VDI
vTT0E’S § 18°STL'PS $ STOT/8I/L BYIMOA [j0Iked
S66VE’T $ SIYONOA  d/V
T10S6°l § 875979 $ 9S°LLS'SEL $ 198png 970T-ST0T
NoaY)) Aq Pred SIUONo A

(7)) pung [ende) (1) puny 1snI, (D) punJ 2Mm3 (V) pund reisusn

$TOT ‘P1 Ang :918(J SUNAIIA pieog

spun, Jo Arewrwng 30e1sSqy



SNOIYVYA
SNORIVA
SNOIYVYA
SNOIAYA
SNOIYYA
SNORIVA
SNOIHEVYA

Se/vaiL0 SZi¥e/L0
SZ/veiL0 SZivelL0
S2/ve/L0 S2IYTIL0

d A3ASSYTIONN-SIIHL IAVHS

d

o
S¢/vell0 S2/ve/L0 o

o

<]

o

134 '® SHINNVE - NOILYOId1LNv3ag
1 QVIHY3AA0 OSIN-SNOILYHET13D

ANINGINDI OL SHIvdIH-SHHVL
ILLNIVIN/SHIVAIS-LNIVIN S13341S
TVIHOLINYF-S¥HOM O1789Nd Ld3a
NS JD1440 - YIHUNSYIHLL JONYNIL

Se/vell0 G2ive/Lo
Ge/veiLl0 S2/¥elL0
Sa/ve/L0 Seve/L0

w w W ww ww

000-G/¥-0998-V 66'V.% SADIOANI SNOVA £
000-20¥-0168-V  65°25€$ SADIOANI SNOIIVA 9
000-0Cv-09S.-V  ZL'CL$ SADIOANI SNOIHVA G
000-€S¥-0LLL-V  LO'62LS S3OIOANI SNOIIVA
000-¢S¥-0LLS-Y  86°LL$ SIDIOANI SNOIHVA €
000-20¥-0¥91L-V  S209C% S3DIOANI SNOVA €
000-LO¥-SCEL-V  G2'/G$ SADIOANI SNOIMVA L
SADINGTS TVLIHVO NOZVNY  0LOOZVYIAY S2/+2/20 2410092

¢8910-06E-ANI G2/€€/L0 SZ/ET/L0 d Od4NI/OOYd LH3TV d3d-1d3a 34l4 3 000-44v-LLVE-¥Y  00°006% TVANNY-VLYA 404 ONILSOH ano1o L
dd0O0 FAVYMLA0S INIJTVY SOONIdTY S2/€¢/L0 9.100-9¢
9'Z6E LS
XVLIOVTIIA G202 §2/S¢/L0 S2/ST/L0 o SINIWAVIHINO 9 000-069-V  91°09¢$ ve-0L-LL'v0)L ¢
XVLIDVYTIIN G202 G2/S¢/L0 §2/S2/L0 o SINSNWAVYIHINO 9 000-069-VY 0€2E0'L$ SC-0L-LL'¥0L 4
INIWDOTIAIA ALHIJO™d IHNTIV  S00MNTIV §2/52/20 G2100-9¢
XVLIDVTA G202 G2/52/L0 §2/62/L0 o SININAVHIAAC 9] 000-069-V  L9'€S$ 6722 LINDYIAO ANNATS L
OT1'S31LY3d0OYd MIYANYTY  SO0ANVIY S2/5T/L0 ¥2100-92
Se0c/LL/L ST/LVILO SZ/LLILO A 3N Od STDNINYTS 408d-ONINNY1d 3 000-PE¥-0208-V 00°00L% AN -9LN ONINNYTd L
NIZTIVY S3NVr 00131V S¢/LL/L0 €2100-9¢
Gcae ANr Ge/LVILO S2/LLILO d 3N 3d STJIAYIS 40Hd-ONINNYId 3 000-v€¥-0C08-V 00°00L$ ATOF - OLAN ONINNVYId L
AVZONVAY AHOD  SO0DWVYAY S2/LL/20 ¢L100-9¢
8210AU| a1 aeq €oaels uonduaseq adAy Junogay ebieys unowy uondusseqg wejf
PADY ou7 3841 03y
8dAl Od poejUOD 40pusp  8req Od #Od
IV :S40PUBA A JPASY
10UIT JBOA JOLid sueayy N :audy
N :AjuQ 43, ioLid A pduwexg N PloH
A :pajeBpng-uoN apnjauy A 9430 N :pred 92/L6/60 01 1S/ :abuey aje( asueiquinsug
SOJON Wyl sUIT Jnoyym jieyeq yeuliod A ‘ope18 N :PIoA ise7 0} isil ;abuey pj yaeg pasy
Iy :edAi ‘0d ApIg N :uadg ise7 0} sii4 :obuey
oSiN sadA] eseyaind snjels way| sabuey

WY 00:60

§20c/0€/L0

1BquinN "O'd Ag Buisi Japio aseysing

JOVITIA ¥3LSVYINVY

| :ebed



2450¢642¢ S2/¥2iL0 ST/¥2/L0 d 7/NLOVHLINOD - SADIAHIS AIHVYHS 3 000-SE¥-029L-V 66Vl IVINTY 931000 ¥3LvMm L
OTIMO0H TVLSAMD  SO00LSAHD S2/v2/L0 G8100-9¢
0°286'v$
2E-9-61L'v0L §2/ST/L0 G2/5e/L0 <] SLINIWAVYIHIAO O 000-069-V  S5°806% LE-96L %0l ¥
61-G-GL¥01 §2/92/L0 S2/S2/L0 o SINIWAVAEIAO 9 000-069-V 62262°'L$ 61-G-G.'¥0L €
€1-9-2L 'St G2/9e/L0 S2/ST/L0 o] SINIWAVLHINO 9] 000-069-V 0S¥2S'L$ gL-9-¢t'slt ¢
9 L-PLY0L §2/S¢/L0 S2/S2/10 o SINIWAYLHINAO O 000-069-V 0.°192'L$ oL-vL V0L L
OAS XV1 ALVLSI Iv3H 219013400 0L013AHOD §2/52/20 ¥8100-9¢
SNO™VYA G2/8¢/L0 S2/8¢/L0 d P 3LS 83M - ¥34NSVY3Y1 3ONVYNIL 3 000-v.p-GCEL-V  00°GPS$ H43IN/GNTMdQ IDICAZLIANSETINI |
NOILYOINNIWINGD H31YVHD  0201YVHO SZ/82/40 £8100-9¢
869901/99+901 G2/€¢/L0 S2IE2IL0 o S31TddNS 331340-Ld43A F4i4 E| 000-L0v-LL¥E-V 6V'8LE'LS S133HS IONVANILLY/AND/SAYHYD |
OTTUVN-NANOD  SLONAINOD S2/€2/L0 28100-9¢
Ge0c/LLiL S2C/LVL0 G2/LLIL0 d 3N Od SIDINGTS JOHd-ONINNY 1 3 000-¥€¥-0208-V  00°00L$ AN - 9LNDNINNYId L
NVAY ‘MOIHHVYD  S00IMYYD SZ/2L/L0 18100-92
G20c/ce/L G¢/ed/L0 G2/22li0 d TVNLOVYHLINOD - IOILSNr 3OV TIIA E| 000-SEV-0LLL-¥  00'92LS SOAS ONILS 1dN0O |
1¥I318 vInvd Goovalg &2/ze/lo 08100-9¢
G20e/LLIL SC/LLIL0 SE/LVIL0 ¥ I Od SIDIALTS 4OHd-ONINNY1d 3 000-vEY-0C08-V  00°00L$ AN - OLN ONINNVId |
HONNQOD ‘OLSOdSY  S00S0dSV S$Z/L1/20 64100-9¢
oy LrEs
SNOI-HVA G¢/¥Z/L0 G2lvZiL0 H LYW 8 S3INddNS - NOILYDidiLNy3g 3 000-10%-01598-V  867L.% SIDIOANI SNOIMVA ¢
SNOIFVA S2ivT/L0 GeIvelL0 ¥ 1 AVIHYIAO OSIW-SNOILVHET 13D 3 000-02¥-0854-V  8¥'6l% S3IOIOANI SNOIIVA 2
SNOIYVYA S2ive/L0 S2IveiL0 o LNINLINDI OL SHIVAIH-SHHVI 3 000-€S¥-0LLL-V  ¥6'67L$ S3ATIOANI SNOIIVA L
SIOINGTS TVLIdVO NOZYWY  0L0OZYINY S2/ve/L0 84100-9¢
Z1'266$
SNOIFVA SZ/veiL0 G2ivello d I7ddNS 30I440-NOILYHLSININQY 3 000-10¥-SLL8-© €+'88% S3IOIOANI SNOIMVYA 8
panupuoy Junoday SIADNIAYHIS TVLIAYD NOZVNY  0LOOZVYWY S2/v2/L0 22100-9¢
89/0AU] aeq aec] alq wones uonduosag adAy Junooay ebieys  Junouwry uopduasaqg wajj
PIOANUD PASY DU 1S41A 100y
8dAl Od oequoD JOpUBA  91ed Od #0d
NV 00:60
JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi 1apiQ aseyaing
G20¢/0€/L0

FOVTUA HIALSYINY

Z ebey



01808CLANId G2/60/L0 S2/60/L0 1 1SYI4/S3NddNS SW3-1d3a 3MId 3 061-09¢-LLYe-V  €v'052$ SHONYL W04 ¥31vAm 311109 L
AlddNS 301440 NO1va  SOONOLY3 $2/60/.0 £6100-9¢
Glecee Se/velLa STivello d 48 ONIANVA-YDd "ddNl AMH TSNOD 3 000-¥EP-CLLS-V  09°G/8'ErS 1HMODENOATIHS-SLIATHUIS TN L
dd0O NOILONYELSNOD WOINOQ  S0093INOQ SZ/ve/L0 ¢6100-9¢
er0eEy.LE GZ/eC/L0 ST/ET/LD d SNI/HILYFD '8 DAS ATHA-LL3A Y14 3 G00-64v-LLvE-V  Q0°00L'LS SHILIN SYD ¥ NOILLYHIQIZTY HAE L
"ONI dIND3 AL34VS TVAIQ S00TVAIQ S2/¢2/L0 16100-9¢
9lELy-S2Z G2/G¢/L0 S2/S2/L0 S| OL30 - ONILNIYd 3 020-0e¥-SLl8-© t/'6CES SMAN/HIMIS "O4 ANI MOANIM 0052 |
"ONI ONILNIYd 1473d  s004i473a S2/S2/20 06100-9¢
vE8YL0L6S §S¢/Se/L0 Se/5ell0 d LNIVIA DAS - H3YNSYIHL JONYNIA 3 00¢-Gev-92el-v  00°0L.% G20¢ 1SNONY FJHVMLI0S Jvamnooa |
OAS TVIONVYNIA NIANYT A9VI13A  S009VI1IA S2/SZ/L0 68100-92
veriLs
€0€LLE06G G¢/S¢/IL0 §2/5e/L0 d TVNLOVHLINOD - TVINIANOHIANT 3 000-S€¥-0608-V L¥'66$ VL/2-S1/9 SLND ISVIT HIIHdOD ¥
€0€.L.€069 S2/S¢/LQ §216e/L0 d 1LNIVIN 431400 - 3DILSNr IOV TTIA El 000-€Lv-0LLL-VY S8'96% PL/L-S1/19 SLNd 3SVIT HIIdOD €
€0€42€069 G¢/S¢/L0 Ge/se/L0 d 0ISS340Ud - ¥IUNSYIHL JONVYNI 3 000-vEV-GZEL-V  ¥SELES VL/2-G1/19 SING ISVIATUAIHdOD ¢
€0€.2£069 §2/S¢/L0 Se/ee/l0 d NLOVHINOD-SMHOM O179Nd 1d3a 3 000-GE€7-0¥9L-V  vr'v9C$ PL/1-G1/9 SN ISvITHIIdOD |
OAS TVIONVYNIZ NIANVY1 39v13a  S009v13d  $2/52/20 88100-92
82'5¥9's$
isnoany G2/S¢/L0 G2/52/20 | JONVHNSNIIVOIAIn 9] 000-020-L ZL'0SP$ LSNONY TVLNIA/NOISIA IZA0TdNT €
1snony G2/S¢/L0 S2/Se/L0 d A8 IVLIASOH-LI4aN3Ig 3IA0 1IN E| 000-008-0906-9 €Z°.L.¥$ 1SNINV TVLNIA/NOISIA IIA0TIWT 2
1snony G2/S2/L0 G2/S2/L0 d ? VLIdSOH-S1I43N3g 33A01dN3T E| 000-008-0906-V €6°LL2'v$ 1SNONV TVLINIAA/NOISIA JIAOTINT L
aNNd LI43NIF I3A0TdNAVY I SO G003AVISD SZ2/ST/L0 £8L00-9¢
Sl'e9c$
2089200821 S2ive/lD Seivelio0 d /NLOVHINOD - SAVINGIS AIMVYHS 3 000-S£¥-029L-V 882G IVINIH/AYIANIW/ATLLOG HILtYM 2
2099200821 Seive/L0 S2Ive/L0 d 1LOVHLINOD-SHYOM DI18Nnd 1Ld3a 3 000-GE€¥-0¥9L-V  LZ0LC$ IWINIH/AYIANIA/TATLLOE H3ALYM L
OTTHO0H TVLSAHD  SO0LSAMD S2/v2/L0 98100-92
8a107Uf aeq oleq MYOALIS uonduasag adA] junodoy ebueyn  junowy uopduoseq wey
PASY U IS4 Jooy
adAy Od pejuon J0pUsA  ejeg Od #0d

WV 00:60

§20e/ot/L0

JaquinN "O'd Ag BunstT uepig aseyoing

FOVITIA HIALSVYINY

¢ :obey



99'8Y0'ZES

vv858181 2052 §2/52/20 S2/STIL0 ¥ NP IVLIMSOH-LI4ANIE IIA0TIWT 3 000-008-0906-©  0'129'2$ ST LSNONY SNI HLTV3H 3IA0TANS 2

v7858181406T $2/S2/L0 STISTIL0 ¥ 9 TVLIISOH-SLI4ANIE 33A0TIWT 3 000-008-0906"V  90°/Z¥'62% ST LSNONY SNEHLTY3H 33A0TdNT |
ANMSEOE MHYWHOIH  SOOWHDIH  §2/52/20 20200-92

AI0r 40 HLy $2/82/L0 S2I8Z/L0 ¥ Q3ONIANIJIANIFSNOILYHETTID 3 000-20v-0S52-Y  00'0Z1L$ 3aVHYd AINM 4O HLY L
ITIAINYA ‘HINVEMYH  SOOVEMVH S2/82/20 10200-92

L9%€528

0160v296v6 $2/S2/L0 S2ISTILO ¥ 10VIHYIAC OSIN-SNOILYHETTIO 3 000-0Z7-085.°V  Z0°€vS SOVE HSVUL/STITHM ¥TTMVHED ¥

0460YZ96v6 §2/S2/10 S2/ST/L0 ¥ IVRIOLINVM-SYHOM OIT8Nd Ld3d 3 000-20-0¥9L-Y  Z0'€VS SOVE HSYHL/STITHM ¥TIMVED €

0460v29616 S2/STIL0 STISTILO ¥ CINIVA/SHIVEIN-TVAONTY MONS 3 000-ZS-ZELSV  LB'EEES SOVE HSYYLUSTIIHM ¥TIMVED ¢

0260+29616 STIST/L0 STISTILO ¥ ILINIVA/SHIVITY-LNIVA S133M1S 3 000-Z57-0LLG"V  Z8'EEES SOVE HSYHL/STITHM ¥TTMVED |
MIONIVHO  SOONIVHD §2/52/20 00200-92

ST0T/LIL SZILLILO STILVILO ¥ I Od STOIAYIS JOUdONINNYTd 3 000-7E5-0Z08-Y  00'00L$ AINC-OLN ONINNYId L
N3AILS 'MSMIrVD  0LOMIrVD Se/LLIL0 66100-92

064901 STVTILO STIVZILO ¥ 1QAG LNIVA B SHIVATY-LdI0 T4 3 000-9G7-LLVE-V  ¥5V68S Q47 SUIVAIH G INIONT |
'ONI ZONVNIINIVA 13314 S0013374 Ge/ve/L0 86100-92

19v826 STVEILO STIVEILO ¥ IVIMOLINYM-SHYOM ONEnd 1d3a 3 000-20%-0¥94L-Y  00'8%$ S3Mddns 1
3USVO/SINVINIONIA  S003ONI SZ/P2/L0 16100-92

201€02 SZTIETILO STIETILO ¥ 0 IONIANIJIANFSNOILYHETTFD 3 000-20-0§52-V  OV'661'E$ AT 40 HLY ALMND3S L
INIWIOVNVIN HOISTIOX3  S00T130X3 SZ/SZ/L0 96100-92

AINF 40 H1y S2/82/10 SZ/8Z/L0 ¥ 0 IONIANIIANISNOILYYETTID 3 000200552V 00°0Z4$ 3avyvd AN O HLY L
VIAVY 'OMZO3T13 50020313 §2/82/L0 $6100-92

9Z1Z8ZLANId S2/S2/L0 S2ISTIL0 ¥ NS 301440 - YIUNSYIUL IONYNIA 3 000-L0F-SZEL-Y  LY'BLS S3dIM XOHOTO ANV SLI 1SOd |
A1ddNS 301440 NOLYZ  SOONOLYA 52/S2/20 ¥6100-92

8I0AUY aje] o187 o $4DA8IS vondusseqg adf] unoooy abreys  unowy vonduoseq weyy
PIOAMYD Aoy ouZ jsiid 1oy
odAL Od 0RO Jopuep  ejed Od #0d
WY 00:60

JaquunN Qg Ag BugsiT JeplQ eseyoing
G20¢/0E/LO FOVITNUA HILSVOINY ¥ :8bed



01/2-G202/9/9 SZIVTIL0 STIVTIL0 d YO-39VHYD SHHOM O11and Ld3d 3 000-0vF-0v9L-V  £5°1€Z$ G202 0L/L-9/9 Mda |
J3N4 IYNOILYN  GLOOILYN §Z/ve/L0 €1200-92

¥1/2-0€/9 SZ/vT/L0 STivT/L0 S| SVY9 - TIVH 3dI4 N3 HLYON 3 000-0vt-L29L-V  19°Ce$ GZOZ ¥1/2-0L/9 HA3N |
T73N4 TYNOILYN  SLOOILYN SZ/e/L0 Z1200-9¢

€VEETS0ET8 SZ/€T/LO STIETILO 4 SYIOVd I HOLINOW-Ld3A I 3 00¥-092-11¥E-V  00°000°L$ SYIOVd MIN THL HO4 ONIAVVHONT |
ONI SNOILNTOS V1OHOLOW  S00HOLOW S2/€T/20 11200792

G20Z/LLIL GZILVLIL0 SZ/LLILO ¥ 3N Od SADIAYIS 40Hd-ONINNYId 3 000-¥€-0208-V  00°00L$ ATNr - OLN ONINNYId L
JANWYS HITTIN SZOFTHIN §2/21120 01200-9¢

G2 ONITIG INAr GZ/ST/L0 §Z/GT/L0 H 334 WOIT SNOANVYTIFISIN - MY E| 000-LL7-02¥L-V  00°090'€$ HILIYN VIdDY SSNVE |
LM vOISS3r 40 S301440 MV 0L0JOMYT §2/G2/L0 6020092

8€6.2 G2/vTIL0 STIVEIL0 48 ONIAVL-HOd HdNi AMH TSNOD 3 000-PEV-ZLLS-Y  0G'ELE'LS AV NOQT3HS - SJNVY ¥ ILIYONOD L
‘¢oas AP VONeD JASIAy) STTMYTSSIEN  S00SSIEY Se/ve/L0 80200-92

LE-961 ¥0L §2/ST/L0 SZISTIL0 o SININAVDYIAO 9 000-069-Y SZ¥iL$ 18961 Y0) LNTWAVLEIAO L
D71 'MVYISSIEY  SO00SSIMM Ge/se/Lo 1020092

0¥10.-62 SZ/¥Z/L0 S2/¥2/i0 M ¥ % ONIAYL-HDd HdNI AMH TSNOD 3 000-VEV-ZLLG-V  00'GL9'LS IAV NOQTIHS - SFITddNS ITOHNYIN |
"ONI ATddNS SHOLDVHLNOD S8 M  GOONOOSM §2/v2/L0 90200-92

¥1£02-G2 §2/ve/L0 S2ive/L0 H o P ONIAYD-4Dd HdNl AMH TSNOD 3 000-VEV-ZLLG-V  00'G6Y'LS NOQTIHS /1S LHNOD SONIK JISIY |
"ONI A1ddNS SHOLOVHINOD S8 M GOONOOISM SZ/v2/20 G0Z00-92

89204/SZ SZUYTILO STIYZILO H H 8 ONIAVA-UDd Hdl AMH 1SNOD 3 000-PEV-ZLLG-V  00°000°C$ 1S1MNOD STLVHO/SINVYHL ¥IAIFDITY L
"ONI A1ddNS SHOLOVEINOD S8 M SOONOOISM §2/¥2/L0 ¥0200-92

26982920 GZ/YZIL0 STIYE/L0 d INOO3N B ONIAVA-LNIVIN SL33H1S 3 000-VEF-0LLS-V  €5°€8LS MIHO ONIAVD TVINTY INVdOHd |
NOILYHOJYOD INVAOYd HSIMI  SOOHSIHl §2/¥2/20 £0200-92

92J0AUY aeq ajeq =Tyl NoAeIs uvondinsaqg adAy junoooy abueysy  junowy uonduosseq wajf
PIOAMUD  pA2Y 2UTF JSH] oy

adAL Od 1oequUOD Jopusp  9ped Od #Od

WV 00:60

G¢0¢/0e/L0

Jaquini "Q'd Ag Bugsiy JeplQ aseyoind

FOVIUA UALSVYOIONYT

G 9bed



S$73N4 -d¥OO ADYINT ODOON  S003ODON GZ/ve/L0 22200-92
¥0'086'L$

SSPYEOELdS STIVZILO STIVTILO ¥ 38077 13N4-SYIMIS AMVLINYS 3 000-91+-0Z18-©  Z0'SEES 13N4713s3a 9

SSPYBOELdS STIVTILO STIVTILO ¥ N0®IANITOSYO-SIWLIAVHS 3 000-91+-0958-Y  €9'2228 13N473sAIa S

SSPYB0ELdS S2/YZIL0 ST/vTIL0 ¥ P INNIOSYO-IOVENVD ® 3SNJTY 3 000-947-0918-V  86Z0ES RENFRELE I

SSYFE0ELdS S2IVTILO STVTILO Y OB SYO-SHMAVd 3 000-9L4-0LLL-V  pG'92E$ 13an473s3a €

SSPYBOELdS S2IYeIL0 ST/veiL0 ¥ 1109 INMOSVO-LNIVA S133dls 3 000-947-0LLG"V  +Z'1098 13and13s3a ¢

SSYPBOELdS S2IPeIL0 ST/veTiL0 ¥ VW H3DI440 3000dSNIONIQTING 3 000-9}+-686€-V  €9'081% REIEREE ] I
S73N4 -dd00 ADHINT 000N S003I0JON  §2/+2/L0 1220092

88026 SZVEILO STIVTILO ¥ ILINIVA/SHIVA3S-LNIVA S13381S 3 000-26v-0LLG-Y  LZ'OLES SHIV3d ANVTIOH MaN |
| STTVS diNDI YIILNOYA VHVOVIN  SOOVOVIN Se/vz/L0 02200-92

626€1905 SZIYEIL0 S2IveiL0 ¥ M % ONIAVA-HOd ¥dNI AMH ISNOD 3 000-PEV-ZLIG-Y  66LE0'ES LIVHASY |
00 JWIT® INOLS ISIMHIINI MIAN  SOONIMAN SZ/v2/L0 6120092

1802198 SZIVTILO STveTILO ¥ INOOZY B ONIAVA-LNIVA S133¥1S 3 000-VEF-0LLS-V  LE'Q0ES LIVHASY |
00 NI B ANOLS ISIMAMILNT MIN  SOONIMIN §2/+2/L0 81200-92

L8'6528

Zr8e1908 STIPEIL0 S2/VeTiL0 o SNOIS-INIVA S1FLS 3 000-ZHr-OLLS Y LL'6LE$ LWHdSY 2

Zr8e1908 STIVZILO SZ/YeiL0 ¥ o9 ONIAVA-HOd HdWI AMH ISNOD 3 000-VEFZLGY  0L'08ES LIvHdSY L
00 JAM B ANOLS ISIMAYILNT MIN  SOONIMIN S2/+2/20 21200-92

98l€198 STIVZIL0 STIVTILO ¥ % ONIAVA-YOd Ml AMH ISNOD 3 000-VE7-ZLS-V  0F'L68'LS LIVHdSY |
00 JWIT 8 INOLS ISIYYIINI MIN  SOONIMIN S2/bz/L0 91200-92

5085 198/vvb198 S2IVEIL0 STIvT/L0 ¥ 89 ONIAVA-HOd HdWI AMH ISNOD 3 000-VEVZILG Y 8Y'E0S'TS LIVHdSY L
00 31N 3 INOLS 3SIMIYILNI MIN  SOONIMAN SZ/v2/L0 $1200-92

SZ0Z SLIL L1/ SZIVE/L0 STIVTIL0 Y SVO - SADIAYIAS QFWVHS 3 000-0¥+-029L-V  89°09% S20Z SL/L-LL9 AN L
T3N4 TYNOLLYN  SLOOILYN SZ/v2/20 ¥1200-92

aIoAuy areqg aeq NYDABIS uonduasaqg adAL junoooy sbieyn  junowy uonduaseqg wajf
Aoy au3 1t w2y

WY 00'60

S¢0¢/0€/L0

adA| Od Joeyuon

JaquinN ‘Q'd Ag Buiisi Japi( eseyoing

JAOVTIIA ¥ILSVYINVY1

Jopusp a1 Od #0Od

g :abey



¢s6Lllolool

Se/vell0 S2velLo d  OIMLOITH - SHHOM DINand 1d43d 3 000-6EV-0V9L-V  81L'025% GCOC £/L-5/9MdA |
O3S AN S100000N SZ/¥2/L0 62200-92

18.¥08.001 Se/velL0 SevelLo d ~ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT 13341S 3 000-8€¥-C8LS-V  LO'LLLS G20Z 2/1-9/19 LS YVHOUNY S |
D93SAN G100000N SZ/¥c/L0 82¢00-9¢

/8896S£€00L G2/ve/L0 SENveiL0 o JIHLDTN13-SHEvYd 3 000-8EP-0LLL~V  €8'bS$ G202 ¢/L-v19 O1T ININNNOW L
O3ISAN SLO000ON S2/¥2/L0 £2200-9¢

8L86¥.1L001 GZ/ve/L0 SeiveiLo d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHDIT 133418 3 000-8€¥-281l5-VY GL'Gr$ GCOC LL/L-LL/9 AQVHERTIVHLNID |
93SAN SL0000ON S¢2/ve/L0 9¢¢00-9¢

S€9-204-L001 §2/S¢/LQ S2/SZ/L0 d X3 WNLOVHLINOD-SNOILYHEa 13D El 000-00%-0SG2-V  €6°€0L$ GC0Z Z/L-P/9IVHINIO VE L
93 SAN GLO000ON Sg/52/L0 G2200-9¢

66.¥08.1001 G2/S¢/L0 S2/Sei/L0 d X3 WNLOVHLINOD-SNOILYHE3 13D 3 000-00%-056.-V  28'9S$ G20C Z/2-V/9 NIVWN M 8 TVHLNID |
D93SAN GI0000ON S2/52/L0 ¥22¢00-9¢

pZ°ee9$

¢ES680€LdS Se/ve/Lo S2ive/Lo d  39N7 % 13N4-SHIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-0CL8- 9 €6'¢9$ 13N4d13s3ig v

2¢E€G680€LdS Ge/ve/l0 S2iveiLo d 8 ANINOSYO-IOVEHVYO ® 3SN43Y 3 000-9L¥-0918-V 29°00L% 13N413s3i@ ¢

2es680¢eLdsS Se/ve/L0 S2/vE/L0 d O ® INIMTOSVO-LNIVN S13TFHLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  Lt'99E$ 1aN413s3a ¢

CEG680ELdS SeIve/L0 S2ive/L0 d 110 '8 ANITOSYD-1d3d IHId 3 000-9it-LLveE-V  22°201% andi3s3i|a 1
S$73Nd -dHOD ASH3INI OOON  G00IOOON §2/¥2/20 £2200-9¢

90°0vZ'L$

Sv/.680€1LdS Ga/ve/L0 S2/vT/L0 o TIO B SVO-SHuvd E| 000-9iv-0LLL-V 2972193 13N4 a3avainn 9

Sv/680cLdS Ga/ve/L0 STiveiLo o 10 8 INITOSVYO-SI3HL AVHS E| 000-9Lv-0958-V  /8°9¥L$ 13N4d A3av3Nn 6

Sv.680€LdS Ge/ve/L0 Seive/Lo d 108 ANINMOSYO-ONINYI 1D 133HLS E| 000-91¥-0L18-V 00°ZEE$ 13nd 43avaiNn v

Sv.680€LdS Ge/veIL0 STive/L0 d B ANITOSVO-IDVEHYD 2 ISN4TY E| 000-9L-0918-V 09'80€% 13N4 @3dv3iNn - €

Gv/.680€LdS S2/vc/L0 S2/veiL0 d 70 % INITOSYD-LNIVIN S1ITHLS 3 000-9Lv-0LIS-V  02°/8C$ 13N4 @3dvaiNn - 2

Sv2680€LdS G2/ve/L0 STIveiL0 d 171304 ¥O40 3A0D-dSNI ONIATIng 3 000-L1v-686E-V 1.°16$ 13N4 @3avainNn - |
paNURUOY JUNOIJY S73ANd -ddOD ADHINT OOON  S0030D0ON S2/ve/L0 ¢2Z00-9¢

89j0AU| ereqy sreqg areq SYIABIS uonduosag adAy Junooay abieysn  junowy uondusssq weyy
PIOASIYD pAdY ouz jsiid ooy
80/ 0d PesuoD Jopusp sreq Od #0Od
NV 00:60
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ sseyaing
S2¢0z/aL/L0

FOVTIIA H3LSVINVYT

/ abed



10€S0L-GCL

10-9G120L-G21

GCOC/LL/L

rAVAPANIA

A1Nr 40 HLy

G202/9aL/L

§e0ze/ee/L

95EEYLY

86¢£-62S

LO0¥-g¢s

LEvPL

S¢/ve/L0 GCivel L0

Se/ve/L0 S2ive/Lo

Ge/LY/L0 STILLIL0

Se/LVILO G2/LL/L0

S¢/8¢/10 G2/8¢/L0

§¢/S¢/L0 G2/Se/L0

§2/S¢/L0 SC/SeILO

Ge/ve/Lo Geive/l0

Se/¥e/L0 STivello

G2/¥ZiL0 Geivell0

G2/ec/L0 S2/€e/L0

48 ONIAVA-HOd ddNl AMH TSNOD

4 8 ONIAVA-4Od ddWt AMH TSNOD

JN Od SADIAYIS J0Hd-ONINNYId

3N Od SAVINYTS 40Hd-ONINNYId

ad ION3IANI4IANI-SNOILYHEIT3D

S1iS0d3a dig 8 ALNVHVNO

0OISS340Ud - H34NSYIYL JONVNI

d ION3IANIJIAANI-SNOLLYHE3 130

VAN ONIQTING - STOIALFS dIHVHS

YN ONIGTING - STOIAYAS GIHVHS

STVOISAHA-1d430 34l

89j0AUY

PIOAMYD

NV 00:60

G¢0c/0€/L0

aleqg ereQg
PASY ouz IS+

uonduoseq

adA} O 1oBHUOD

000-EV-ZLLG-V 00°L9¢$ 1¥N0D % NOQTIHS - SHIAIFOIY L
NS s¥ad1INg AVMNEHL m_ZO._.Z<m_Om GOONVHOS S2/vd/L0 0¥200-92

000-PEV-CLLG-Y GELLTZS 1HNOJ/NOQTIHS SAAVY JVIIaNVYH |
NS SHAATNG AVAMANYEHL SINOLNYYHOS  SOONVYIS Sd/vd/L0 6€200-92

000-v€V-0208-¥ 00°00L$ AINM-OLW ONINNVTd L

T3AVHOIN ‘'ATOHNIZY SOQOHNIZY S2/LL/20 8€200-9¢

000-vE¥-0208-V  00°00L$ A0 - DLW DNINNVId I
NYOIFIW-ATTITH HL3EVZINE S007113d  G2/LL/IL0 L£200-9¢

000-¢0¥-055.-¥Y 00°02L$ AN 40 HLY L
ADVHL AVY  SO0HLAVY §2/82/L0 9€200-92

000-0£0-1 0000S5'L$ ANNATH HIAIVM HIMIS ONIMOD € L
SINVYM ‘HOOW  SOOrHOOW §2/52/20 §€200-9¢

000-PEV-G2ZEL-V  00°000'c$ H3L3IN FOVLSOd NO T1143d L
LNNODIV FAHISIY SIMO9G AINLId GZ03ANLId §¢/S2/L0 #£€00-9¢

000-20%7-0564-V  00°G/9% HLL-L/2 ANr 4O HLY YOLVHANEGD L
SINILSAS HIMOd NNId  OLOANNIZd SZ/¥2/L0 £€200-9¢

000-61¥-0291-V  G£'6S8% giNT ONINOILIONOD HIV 1
ONI “TYOINYHODINW 3SIHvd Go0StHvd 92/¥¢/L0 ¢e200-9¢

000-6L1-0291-V  ZV'€SC'CH dINT 0014 ANE Adid ONIMVYRT L
ONI “TYDINVHOIW 3SIdvd S00SIbvVd S¢/¥e/L0 L€200-9¢

000-L2¥-LiPE-V 00'8LES Sidd € IWIISAHA IVNNNY L
ONI YVLSNID0  S00SNDD0 §2/ee/l0 0€200-9¢

junocooy ebieyy  junowy uoijdusseq wej

Jopusp  8ed Od #Od

JBquInN ‘Q'd Ag Buysiy JeplQ aseyoind

AOVITHA JILSVYINVYT

g :ebed



00°0$ ‘3unowy pIoA jejoL

€S°€60'PPLS Junowy isiq jejol  piLL

‘swiey) sul7 'O'd Iejel 22

1si9pIQ aseyaing [ejol

Se0e/LLiL G¢/SC/L0 §T/S2/L0 LOVHLINQD - S331SNHL 40 advog E| 000-GEv-0L0L-V 00°¢v9'L$ 133r0dd Y33HO VONAVYD |
IMIINILSOOV B IMOIMYS ‘ANSHYAZ  S00SHVYAZ $2/S2/20 8¥200-9¢2

820S¥/220S¥ §2/S¢/L0 §¢/82/L0 IVALDOVHLINOD-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-G€¥-0218-9 00°0SE'C$ Z X FOIOANI HIMI3S HILSVYINV L
SYIIANIONT B FHNLOTLIHOYY SLIVM  SO0SLIVYM SZ/ST/L0 L¥200-9¢

GEece SZIveiL0 S2/v2/L0 q '8 ONIAVA-49d YdNl AMH 1SNOD | 000-¥EV-CLIS-V  S6°LTh$ AV NOQIZHS - SHIAIFOIY |
"ONIT33LS ALVISdN  SQ0VLISdN SZ/tel/lo 9¥¢00-9¢

S2oe ANr S¢/SC/L0 G2/52/L0 ' TVLIASOH-SLI4INIE I3A01dNS 3 000-008-0906-V Z87V95°L$ S20¢ AINC NOISIAZIVLNIJ L
H3ILSVYONYT 40 NMOL SOOONMOL S§2/52/20 S¥200-9¢

AN 40 HLy G2/82/L0 S§2/82/L0 a IONIANIJIANI-SNOILYHET13D 3 000-¢0v-09G6.-V  00°021$ ANMNFHdOHiY ¢
ATTIHDIN ‘HLINS OLOHLINS §2/8¢/.0 Pr200-92

9€00-46340634 §¢/ST/L0 §2/52/L0 ONISILHIAAY 2 DONILNIEYd-ONINOZ 3 000-0€v-0108-V  LL'OLLS ¢XS3AVILONVEZ |
0T 'VINVLYE-OWNS  S0049339  SZ/ST/L0 £¥¢00-92

L00-6¥6+0166S1 G2/veiL0 S2ivT/L0 7N ONIDVIENSIH-LNIVN S13TMLS 3 000-€Lv-0LLS-V  00PLES AOVAVA MO1d 110Sd0L |
0711 ‘A1ddNS AdYOSANYT INO ILIS S0003LIS SZ/veilo Zv200-9¢

P08¥0L-GZL Se¢/ve/L0 STive/io 4% ONIAVA-H9Dd ddNl AMH TSNOD 3 000-¥EV-CLLS-V  00°8EE'LS 1S 1HNOD - SAVddVYOIONVH L
NS SH3IATNG AVMNYHL SNOLNYYOS  SOONVHOS SZ/v2/L0 L¥200-92¢

82/0AU| apeq] aeq areq uopduasag adAy junooday ebieyn  junowy uonduoseq uiay
PIOAMYD  pA3Y OUT JSil ooy
8dAl Od 1oBsUOD Jopusp  eled Od #0d
AV 00:60
lsgquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bupsiq JepiQ eseyaing
§202/0e/20

JOVITIA HILSVYINVT

6 ebeyd



£5°€60'vPLS

8v'165'8% 00°03 S0'9£S'SELS ‘spund jIv 30 [ejoL
Z1'056'L$ ZL'056°L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 1
68'69Z'9% 0004 00°0% 58'59Z°9% 9
96°2.8'GELS 9£°209°9% 00°0% 02°0/2°6ZL$ v
|ejor lejol /o R3O0 ®NUIAIY |ejof puadx3y pung uondussag puny
pung Aq sjejoL
£5°E60'PPLS 81°265°8$ 00'0% 50'9£S'SELS spung iy JO [ejoL
ZL'056°L$ Zi'056°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 19
$8'59Z°9% 00°0% 0003 $8'592°9¢ 99
95°218'GE1$ 9£'209'9% 00°0% 0Z°0L2°6T1LS v-9
|ejol |eyoi /9 {eJOL aNUIAIY jejof v:oaxw puny :O_un_._umm.n_ punj

pund-ies) Aq sijejol

WY 00'60

§¢02/0€/L0

JaquInN ‘O'd Ag Bulsr JapiQ eseysing
FOVTUA HILSYINV

01 :obed



Geoe/Le/L Ge/LE/S0 S¢/LE/S0 o \WHL 8 IX3- HIUNSYIHL IONVNIL E| 000-04¥-62€L-V 0Q0°08% g30/SIM/O3LS SONILIIAW AON/LDO L
HNAWITFY HSVYD ALLAd ONV140 DA S00409TA SZ/LE/SO G2910-G2
¥20c/6/01 SZ/1e/S0 GZ/Le/s0 o VYL ® dX3- HANNSYIHL IDONYNIL 3 000-04¥-S2€L-V 2 0C$ IOVIATIA - NOUMVY-ONILIIN VOYIN L
HIITWOILS TIVHIIN  SO0OWDIALS S2/LE/SO ¥2910-5¢
/8821001 GZ/LE/S0 SZ/LE/S0 o SHlvd3Iy - SMHOM 21189Nd 1d3a 3 000-€Sv-0v9L-V  LY'16SS Vid3H YI1vIH MO0 2 dSNINTD |
071 'SAVIAYIS HOIL MUVLS  SO0MHVLS GZ/LE/SO £2910-62
cevel G2/1€/S0 S2/LE/SO | SIVOISAHA-Ld3AA 344 3 000-Liv-LI¥E-V 00'8LLS HLINS "W IVOISAHd TVNNNY |
ONIHVLSNIOO0 S00SNOO0 S2/1LE/50 ¢910-92
L00'9¥95625S SZ/LE/SO S2/1LE/S0 d 13IHLS HIVAIH-ONILHOIN 13341S 3 000-0St-2815-V GL'61$ 1S NIYW M NO HIVd3ad TvDIH10313 L
HALS3IHONIO0D SIND  SO00DSIAND S2/1LE/SD LZ910-5¢
2e95el SZ/LE/S0 GZ/LE/SO d 3d-A3IHISSVYIINN-LNIVIN S1IIHLS E| 000-G4+v-0LLS-V  00°L6% AV IVHLINID TOHULNOO NOIODId )
ONITOYLINOD LS3d ANVIHSY  SOOVIHSY S2/LE/S0 02910-92
6veevs
ANAyr-YLLH-DWIN L GZ/LE/S0 G2/LE/SO d 10 AS INIVIN 8 SHIVdIY-1d30 3414 3 000-9SP-LivE-V €6'98L% S ANIONT H3ILHIANOD/HADEVYHD €
ALNY-6HHI-1961 GZ/LE/S0 S2/1LE/S0 d IdVOSANYT 3ONVYNILNIVN-SHYVI 3 000-GEV-0LEL-V  §9°98LS SHLINVId SLOMONSO 2 ¥3TIM a3am ¢
MENWI-NION-HHAHL G2/L€/S0 G2/1€/S0 d NS J01440 - ¥IUNSYIAHL IDNVYNIL 3 000-Lov-G2cl-V  1L6°0S$ 010 "04 SH3A0D INJWN20a i
S3DINYIS TVLIAVD NOZVYIWY  0LOOZVINY SZ/LE/SO 619iG-6¢
B92/0AL] sreq ajeq s1eq WoABS uopduosaq BdA} junoaoy ebieyn  juhowy uopduasaq ws)f
PIOASIYD PA0Y ouZ Js 1y
8df} 0d aequo) 0pusA  eleq Od #0d
IV :SI0PUBA A SpADY
19Ul JBA JOLId SUPY , N :Axdy
N :AJuQ Jeai soug A Jpdwexy N piaH
A :pejyabpng-uap epnjauj A 930 N :pred 92/L£/60 0} Jsi14 :eBuey ajeq edsueiquInIuy
SOJON ey aury Jnoyym ieeq Jewrio4 A 91838 N IPIOA jse7 0] IS4 :obuey p| yozeg pAdy
i -edAl "0d Aprg N itedo 587 0} 38414 :9buey
9SIN sodA] aseyaing snels wey| sabuey

NV vE0L

§¢0z/62/L0

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsit iepio aseyoing
FOVITUA 43LSVYONVY1

| :obed



00°0$ uUnowly PIoA jej0L  §6'6€°L$ Junowy Isi jejoL 6

1SWeY oul‘Qd IBIOL L IS1epuQ aseyoing [BjoL

WY ¥E:04

S¢0¢/6e/L0

89/0AU|

ajeq
PIOASIYY

areq areq
PAYY 2UF §Sil

Wyoners uendiioseq adA] Junoday sbieyn  unowy
2y

8dAL Od Joesu0D

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bupsi JepiQ sseyaing
FOVTTIA HILSVYINVY

uopdiiosaq wey

Jopusp aleg Od

#0d

Z abeyd



July 30, 2025
09:48 aM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 07/18/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,753.07 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 575.43 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 5,699.00 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
ph: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,065.77 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 263.50 b
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 193.75 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 19,459.13 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 11
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 144.23 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -4020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 184.60 14

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



July 30, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

09:48 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 6,878.71 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 16,022.72 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 753.44 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 16,119.81 19
CELEBRATTONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 5,130.04 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 705.96 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 1,374.52 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,992.60 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CasH



July 30, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

09:48 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 1,187.73- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 3,037.92 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 cAsH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,264.32 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,626.54 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negativ

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

e balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be:

12,760.95-.



July 30, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 5

09:48 am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 84,725.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 5,302.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of Al Funds: 90,028.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 90,028.05

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




July 30, 2025
09:52 Am

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA

Batch Date: 07/18/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 7/18/2025 6,572.39 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 7/18/2025 405.62 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Dh: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: G -200-000 CASH



July 30, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

09:52 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,572.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 405.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of ATl Funds: 6,978.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,978.01

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE August 11, 20235

Correspondence from Jennifer Smith / Lancaster Football providing a Special Events
Application for its “Last Call Before Fall” beer tent event on September 27, 2025.

Correspondence from Lancaster Depew Elma Chamber of Commerce providing a Special
Events Application for its 11" Annual Village Wine Walk event on September 13, 2025,

Correspondence from Karen Penziul / Lancaster Unleashed providing a Special Events
Application for its annual Woof-n-Treat event to be held on October 4, 2025.

Correspondence from Christopher Welch providing a Special Events Application for a
Lancaster Heart of Music Festival / Charity Concert to be held on September 27, 2025.

Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for
its Fill the Boot Fund Drive to be held on September 27, 2025.

Correspondence from The 716 Dance Lab providing a Special Events Application for its
Lancaster Thrills community event to be held on October 4, 2025.

Correspondence from Rev. Paul W. Steller, St. Mary of the Assumption Parish, inviting the
Village Board to its 175™ Anniversary celebration on August 17, 2025.

Correspondence from NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) providing notice
that the Village of Lancaster has been awarded a NYS EFC Wastewater Infrastructure
Engineering Planning Grant in the amount of $100,000 for an Infiltration and Inflow
Improvements Study in Mini-Systems 2, 3, and 6.

lst 2nd
Motion  Motion

1.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refor io:

2.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to°

3.
ACTION - | Rec/File
Refer fo.

4.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

5.
ACTION - Rec/File
_Refer to:

6.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

7.
ACTION - ReciFile
_Refer to:

8.
ACTION- | Rec/File
Refer to:
9. | .
ACTION - | Rec/File
Refer to:

10. 7

ACTION - Rec/File

Page 1

Refer to:

Last Updated: 8/7/2025 3:50 PM



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applicatio
Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105
al event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

2) requiring \(II'Iage support services, or 3) for which a
orth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, 2 speci
‘or on private property, but affecting public property,
walver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set f

Vvending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

)

Last Coll. Beore San)

Type of Event {Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Ce

e Yen\
I;%\temte(s): ; = A Event Time(s): e 1 )
or Q177 K85 (0. 3D~ 1. 00PmM

Applicant Name: o S\"e f)\ Event Location:

\o Qe i (T[(m%la 0| Copner of ST ain &1

Individual/Group/Corporation Naiiie-Holding Event: . Village Property Affected (if Applicable)
Lancaste r)

&\'W\X.Qf‘-& SN Cosrpoll

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

DdevimRer SmMvhn

S50 Weom S

LomnCasier 1oy 1\l

Applicant Email: \ ) N
St en w—\@»«vjxm‘» Con

lebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

OPen GasS avea on A0 Vriain

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
— SNoW Qence o0& Properein.

— 'Yow Tones

\ Applicant Phone ,__] \ko R HS\— 53\;2 Lf;

to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified “in charge person™ on premise during all

Pursuant
hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
enn: Sere No- MR- THolo .
SNy Smnden RO | Seot 5- 1)) 200m

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Ampilified Sound or Music? if so, provide
particulars including hours:

(30~ 11 COPM




Wwill Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Moblle Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2} state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to {a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facllities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e} Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities inciuding booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Signature of Applicant: Date:
Y wEod
W R LA ]

Post review dispositiof: [ ] Village Board approved.
' [-] Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




=)
3
._l
3 7
e
o
|
¥
X
Y
(T
X s
G
>
N

2 teprT
afrece

o

Ban a3
AC

Romnd + PSS

oo

ES( = Snow Fence
\@ - DUD TOL\D‘C
MA - TenT Covevade

i

Wolve

/

N



Special Event Permit Application
New York State Liquor Authority
Landlord Authorization Form

Date(s) of event:

Name of Applicant: Jen

Venue Name: . @) T {0

Venue Street Address: C'AY VYV

Venue City and zip code:

By my signature, I acknowledge that | am the landlord/owner of the
applied for premises, or that | am a duly authorized representative of
the landlord/owner, to sign this landlord authorization form. | hereby
grant permission for the sale or services of alcoholic beverages by

the applicant for consumption on said property.

Print Name of Landlord/Owner

Print Your Name and Title

Signature & Date



TiSTED S X

GORRESPONDENC
Village of Lancaster, New York SeRNG oATE l(IOD;IS

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building + 5423 Broadway - Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 6§83.2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event Is an event proposed to be held on public property or
on private property, but affecting public property or requiring Village support services.

i additional space is required, please use exira sheets o
| Event Name: 1

LDEC ”h A'/\/\vu/ l/iNA)(_ iac Lué/V\

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, ete.):

Wine o)

Event Date(s): jq.‘JlA b 13 , Lo E.\lrent Time(s): 1 F'”‘ - 4 P
Applicant Name: Tommy S een Event Location: -
4 .
Jeflery yz"P}ffk'f‘)// V'/“)C lifraf L?Wi‘\c)) p‘J/Vzé},
individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affecﬁed {if Applicable)

nthw)h;\} clojory of el Maa e )

v / ‘ 5 £ : /L”
b A\b!['gjthq ,rfzu‘?Lf/:I—/ Lﬁzﬂ %?:/lﬁ /ﬁ;z Z‘/lf«‘;' I/ b M4y ”’)

Lantaskr Yeew Glma
Chamhs vfF  fommng

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable) |
. M« v fo [0 - )
| | W ) f?“'uj”l JJ/‘L [vi ﬂftfue)/n} Ve ék/. /¢ /’V! /.,JL/
- Laagn iy e /
A1(4) / N Y -. 5 ) 41)
i . ‘Applicant Pho: =Y
Applicant Emall: abo  bn N [A - Applica ne 7/(’ 2 Y — Y/é P
~ursuant 1o 5285 3[E)(Z](c]. There mus! be an ideniied i charge person” oh prenise dunng all Tours or The Ve
Event Contact Person: Contact Cell Phone: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

N 77’%'“;" J Wieaey | 1—./;1?@—&9{/}/‘7;{; ébm”n/.m A & . l_’ir-‘w —logA
J-C“rwr;,-‘ Zwivm;lv i -gu- qqq? /f"{ &yu “f{}?a’k - /0;’ 4

q T Thiaer s,
Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Aftendance:
[06’5’ rf;ari( Ll—yﬁ
| Wilt Alcohol be consumad? Applicant must comply with | Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? if so, provide Hours:
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages® - J .
b imme BoHed Jand fum bpm = Tpa

] ' g
XC VU{ﬂUL 4’//’]‘7?4%/ f/\n/’ [‘Qf/;fhlll\




(Will Animals be part of the event? 'Will Food Trucks be part of the event? Applicant must |
/ comply with Village Code Chapter 208 "Mobife Food

Vending™
; Nv )/(j/ L-J )7/‘#-//;‘//

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party, identify by names and addresses block neighbors who !
have been advised of the proposed block party. State either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the'
proposed block party or separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

N

| If applicable attach a map or sketch showing the location of information below:
(a) {If Applicable) Loc7lon of Parkiryaciﬁties indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

S atpid Prpesed Fai) mip br ek Plasnn,

(b) {if Applicable) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic
overl/above the Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

C(aﬁf\7 5’# «ff;(é/’ [W M4ty f?"m/’fm/ [/ﬂfu/c/ -.

() (If Applicable) Location of Trash Facilities:

Trash wilin esch burno, }wf/fal-, s Irish Gafurey foon e U Jfu

{d} {If Applicable} Location of Water Facilities:

[;&(’b\ P"/*fbf(!’»;”; Mll‘(ku,‘r/ w ]| luj/—- [U'V7L[/*

(e} (If Applicable) Location of Electrical Facillties:

NA

i) (if Applic?hle) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

ol 11 ey s il host hafimy 40 wcll 4y pori = fuleh (v ’l;‘/)

N
{a} (if Applicable) Location of Entrances where publi¢7e to enter and exit site:

G’\)V”U\[L “M/ fﬁj’f&dl{ﬁ h”f/’( ’"‘7" v we )y Masy SHredk

{h} (If Applicable} Location of Vendor Facllities including booths and food service:
177 p/yv,'l/;,; W:vi(/ hojp- (vrd N l/( in A/f]}’ Maiy f}ﬂc;’ [c /ajwc)

| (f Applicable) Organization providing Security: {if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

L s NIt »4 |
' Signatura of Applicant: Date:
&% '\i‘ '7)50)],91,)/

Y

Post review disposition: | ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
{ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202 .
{ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.



Please start at the highlighted location &g\
and collect stamps at each stop! éH Z m

1.Pizza 151 (11 W. Main St) /)\»PH.HA

2.Vibe Yoga Lab (11 W. Main St)

3.West Main Jewelers (19 W. Main St)

4. Emily's Closet (19 W. Main St) A7 Registration

5.Symposium Wine Bar (19 W. Main St) () Hydration Station

6.Sorelle Salon (19 W. Main St) h Gimme Buffet (Stage 7pm-9pm)

7.Gabrielle's Bakery (19 W. Main St)

8.716 Athletics (19 W. Main St)

9.Lancaster Village Flower Shop (11 W. Main St)
10. Lilly Belle Meads (11 W. Main St)
11.Bloomsbury Toy Lane Shoppe (11 W. Main St)
12.Dark Forest Chocolate (11 W. Main St)
13.Fattey Beer Co (1 W. Main St)
14. Black Sheep (34 Central Ave)
15.Josie's on Central (36 Central Ave)
16.Skoob's Village Grille (50 Central Ave)
17.Plum Bottom Salon (39 Central Ave)
18.Schaff Insurance Agency (33 Central Ave)
19.Jules and Jane (31 Central Ave)
20.Valint's Meats (25 Central Ave)
21.Lancaster Operahouse (21 Central Ave)
22.The New York Store (16 Central Ave)
23.Gilded Maple (4 W. Main St) g
24.Grapevine d'Vine (tent)
25. Nickel City Brewz (tent)
26.Bodhi Tree (tent) iR wwosz\mv\ a _
27.Papi Grande's (20 W. Main St) R _ _
28.Big Papas Creamery (20 W. Main St) MWEE @ . ——, q
29, CMK Bulders (42 Auror i $ (77 7XY

C vilders (42 Aurora St) imm q:maa N‘

2N Aftaraara NMurcina (EANN RrandurAa)

Pleasant Ave

17
18
19
20

Q Clark St

Aurora St

Crirmnnll oy A Amelsmbea



Merchant =4» Tasting

Assorted o .
Wines ¢ g Middle Sister Wine
Drama Queen
”. .(N.m ot Miin Strest, Village of Lancaster z/.« iommc. <_m.—,w». _uO_Z._.
>mm0—n—x@ﬁ_ BT 9% VINOT GRIGI® . \\ \\s : -
w VIBE YOGA LAB ) X N E 1144125 N
Wincs 12 —_ keh, W etericenthons
Dark Forest %__ SPRING LAKE WINERY 7 - .

h\g/ Chocolate . _.,.x NP J " N
w zp * 2 E m&ﬁ Maple & mzﬁ.ﬁ.
2018
WEST MAIN Assorted Ll
cwiies Old frc:ed:g Road Distillery % ; N

BEER CO —wrr—lm
a CLOSET n\rvwfmwcmm Cacsppovine o Fins

: SPRINGBROOK Aewbz
E M&E@ow_:? M&E@owéﬁ et SPRING
wine bar iwine bar VINEYARDS
Assorted » .
Wines CK Mondavi
sre ——C 22—‘:- : Cabernet
SO -REL-LE Sauvignon
Assorted
labril, Assorted Beers
w n“% bakery Wines Assorted
Main Street Drinks
D 0 g @ AD, Winer |
ATHLETICS BREWING CO. Assorted
f=\ obert E. wines
. H chaff Ltd.
Insurance and Real Estate ERST AvaORR
gRFUIFRY O\ £ G ...,y_. _
uls and Jane . @\» N@ Ly, -t ﬂ O
_© : : M h&wﬁ.&“ﬁm Builders, inc. FAMILY

Lill b S -
0 %W_mﬂm Assorted L 0 [, Assorte
sad< P Meade a - Ao Market Red = m.._\ mrmem seres /X\—:@m




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Apphcatlon

Municipal Building - 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 = (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §2B5-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an ev?ent 1} proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support servigces, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mebile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the aporopriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

LQOOC - - (cf’c:d"

7%fis fpoas

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Fest:val Concert, Neighborhood Celebratmn Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

!V‘df— oy \(ro:l'\‘vxa% Qc.( (DG'CAS

Event Date(s): [O ’ LN - Event Tiéme(s): (! go _ i :OO om

Applicant Name: )
“rfen | 'GV\'Z_CQ{

Event {_ocation;

A

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (if Applicable)
\cﬂLb.b-l,

\v\.ee,&-, dd &m a}
L oincaster Unlashal C% lbhcﬁ\: :ﬁ&»[& Qg

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

L Lowegoe)e Pue
[ corcalter NN ‘7[08(0

Support Services Requested of the Village Hf Applicable)

Applicant Email: H&J"EnOe;h‘z‘u P @QVY\Q_L '] Applica’?t Phone_1 fé c;)c;l% 97 43—

Pursuant to Village Code §285—3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identifi ed "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

[“In charge person™: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

Hare, Penziu\[1e-dR8:074S | 16130 - 1134

Liza Serebko Mib-Ud-lood | 0:30- 1120

Sally Bllen [ 90158 | 10:20- 120

Anticipated Peak Attendance NuTber Oepens%; CW_ Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

'3 Decgle (OC)do:x/b Ao = Gvra id

Will Aleohof be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
part»cuiars including hours:

L Mo N



Will Animals be part of the event? If 50 provide particulars.

\es t&%

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending™ (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

NO

If the eventis what is commonly referred to as a block party; 1} identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition 1o the
proposed block party or 3) separately ldentlfy by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h} below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spacas being provided for:

(b) Please axplain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic overfabove the
Parking Facilities explained in (2) above:

{c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

() Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service: |

(if Applicable) Organization providing Security: (i Api:licable) Number of S8ecurity Parsonnei:
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Post review dlsposmon [ ]Vlllage(B’oard approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved. ;
{ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determlnat:on ) , 202
[ 1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Authentisign 101 27D77112-C46B-FO1 1-8DCA-00224822F 754

Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon"’

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name: Heart of Music Festival
Lancaster

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Charity Concert

Event Date(s): g - /»005 Event Time(s): 2pm-11pm

Applicant Name: Event Location: .
Christooher Welch Village of Lancaster-
ristopher Welc Central and W Main

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Heart of Music Festival

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

400 Olean St .
East Aurora NY 14052 E.O lice
re
DPW

Applicant Phone 716-706-8779

Applicant Email: o ris @heartofmusicfestival .com

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified “in charge person" on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: [Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
. 716-706-8779
Chris Welch Chris@heartofmusicfestival.com 8am- Midnight

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:
12+

6-8k

Will Aicohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages™”

yes yes at participating
venues 2pm-11pm

Will there be Ampilified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:




Authenrisign (D: 27D77112-C46B-F011-8DCA-00224822F 75A

Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

no

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending™ (see: https:/lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

yes- will review with code enforcement if any exceptions

needed

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed biock party.

if applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided- We
wil provide resources

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in {a) above:
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will

be provided- We wil provide resources

{c) Location of Trash Facilities:
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided- We wil provide

resources

(d) Location of Water Facilities: o i1 fina| participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided-
We wil provide resources

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities: ) . L. . . ) .
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be

provided- We wil provide resources

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided-
We wil provide resources
{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided- We wil provide resources

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:
pending final participation venue numbers. Additional information will be provided- We wil provide resources

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

yes- excelsior management 60-80

Signature of Applicant: Date:

éCAr/‘fto,&Aer Welch

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ]1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.

07/28/25




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlcn

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢« Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name: Lancaster Fire Department Fill the Boot Fund Drive

Fund Drive

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

EventDate(s): o .- 5005

Event Time(s): 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Applicant Name:
Thomas Kukoleca

Event Location: _ . )
Various intersections in the Village

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Lancaster Fire Department

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
Various intersections in the Village

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

N/A

Applicant Email: i koleca@lancasterfd.org

Applicant Phone 716-683-1901

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
716-997-5468 . .
Thomas Kukoleca tkukoleca@lancasterfd.org 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Will Alcoho] be consumed?

N/A

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

N/A




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e} Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

{(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signatyre of Applicant: Date:
\—KEN\N 8-4-2025

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




8 fl \ ho\.r

Good Afternoon-

Please see attached application for our October 4th event Lancaster Thrills. This year we will be using the stage at the end
just like the renaissance faire to keep performers at the end. It will be a copy paste of pervious year with adding some
vendors inside of current businesses.

All we are requesting is W Main to be closed at 2pm so we can use 30 minutes to filter out the remaining cars and
begin vendors coming in to set up 230-430pm. With event start at 5pm
Same as renaissance festival

Pumpkins for Sale and decoration, Artists, balloons artist, face painting, mobile haunted house, peformaners, herse, kids
performing from twin village, music academy & dance lab.

No alcohol on the street, all supporting local businesses.

I sent this previously but it went to the wrong email addresses as it had it ending in .ORG

My apologies for the delay.

Thank you so much and please let me know if you need anything from me or what meeting it will be discussed at. At this
point we have all vendors confirmed and all merchants have been communicated with as it has been on the LVMA calendar

since March 2025.

| am dropping this off in person today as well.

Thank you,

The 716 Dance Lab Staff.
(716) 254-1104

www. The716Dancel.ab.com
11 W. Main Street
Lancaster, NY, 14086




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 6423 Broadway < Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is 2n event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3} for which a
waiver of one or more mebile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Lancosier Thrls

COmmuney even

?,rpe of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

T SIE, e G-

Event Time(s):

S-9pm
Bvent Laocation: :

Appiicant Name:

w.mMan Shveet

individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

T donee Lab

Runitened .

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

W. Main

¢

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

| o mMun Syeet
Lncasker ny Yol

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)}

Street closure o Zpin

forage Lmpred

R M ~200- 115

Pursuant te Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(¢), there must be an
hours of the event.

Applicant Emaﬂ;r\-hj——, , U dﬂnCQ l ['Lb@ gmd}ﬁ

identified "in charge person” on premise during all

canmand

“in charge person™: Contact celi and emaii:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

St Y dpm- 1Py

Gaitang ghooky Me-200-77S)

e g,,s .‘,T\‘i ,"‘ :'

L §
| S,

“‘:“—':
ROOLV
£UG -5 20D

Village of Lancast=r

Clark- Trpasurers Urni:

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

1,000

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

QL agur”

Wili Alcoho! be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages"”

Pty Aoty (hublshorty

Will there be Arvplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

54
| d dptaiuy-




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

20w oty pelace m hotscbaal - a WA
| & bautd ™ AW s, UW

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulatipn set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny. ov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an excepTon will be requested.

MLOL VTt (egatlye Aoy & ggnst W vl
Woutoed chet | ved ha hideg huck

If the event is what i€ commonly referred’to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

plr ety —
13 \endots, pe busmas~
A Vindur wp g edl 0

Awy Sb WS 1 b |
ES 1S anon—poft en e sk Ay COPONANE 1y
If applicable respond to"‘(a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction: %
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

paringler ¢ Cawdal F (Lac Stegout
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
4 Ml back oL

_(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

SNt + e vaenddhe + Dustnerr-
(d) Location of Water Fagilities:
nja
{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

MLl ML pour hirud o for vendo plusse F4

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

bustwisser - v eUhloties + WW@ flglﬁ FWUW petiLes

-(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

W mawn

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: |?!f Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

|
|

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




i
|
oy

=

3

Qo o @ O O

i



ST. MARY lw/@m
e

OF THE
Id” 0
ASSUMPTION oman Catholic Panshes

T
July 24, 2025 | slupos

William Schroeder & Village Board
Office of the Mayor

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mr. Schroeder,

St. Mary of the Assumption Parish in the Village of Lancaster is marking
The 175%™ Anniversary of its founding. St. Mary’s has nurtured generations
of men and women who have helped build our village, town and state into
the welcoming and vibrant communities they have become.

You are invited to be with us in noting this special event at a Mass with
Bishop Michael Fisher on August 17, 2025 at 2:00PM with a reception to

follow at the Parish Center.

We anticipate your reply at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Red - Poutle)). aga,,

Rev. Paul W. Steller

% (716) 683-6445 & www.stmarysonthehill.org © 1 StMary’s Hill, Lancaster, NY 14086

g



3

Slihers
» KATHY HOCHUL
Yomc | Environmental Governor
$TATE | Facilities Corporation MAUREEN A COLEMAN

President and CEQ

August 6, 2025

The Honorable William Schroeder
Mayor

Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

Re:  Engineering Planning Grant No. 2311
Mini-Systems 2, 3, and 6 Infiltration and Inflow Improvements Study

Village of Lancaster
Erie County
Award Letter

Dear Mayor Schroeder:

On behalf of Governor Kathy Hochul, | am pleased to inform you that your community has been
awarded a NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) Wastewater Infrastructure
Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) for the above referenced project. Your EPG has been
awarded in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for the development of the proposed engineering

report.
Please confirm your acceptance of the grant award and intent to proceed with this project by

completing and signing the enclosed form and e-mailing it to epg@efc.ny.gov no later than
August 29, 2025. Without your confirmation, we may bypass your project and award these

grant funds to another community.

As means of advancing this project, members of our EFC team will contact you to guide you
through the program requirements and related processes, and to answer any of your questions.
in order to remain eligible for these funds, your community must enter into a Grant Agreement

for the 'above project by September 30, 2026.

We appreciate your interest in the EPG program and look forward to working with you on your
water guality improvement project.

Sincerely,

/i

Maureen A. Coleman
President & CEO

Enclosure

625 Broadway Albany, NY 12207 | efc.ny.gov



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF EPG GRANT AWARD

The Engineering Report MUST follow the EFC/DEC Engineering Report Outline and
recommend a capital improvement project which addresses and aligns with the issue(s)

identified in the EPG application.

Please confirm your community's acceptance of the EPG by signing below. Please e-mail the
completed form to epg@efc.ny.gov no later than August 29, 2025.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY THE AWARDEE:
Village of Lancaster

Grant No. 2311
Mini-Systems 2, 3, and 6 Infiltration and Inflow Improvements Study

An engineering study will be conducted to evaluate the existing condition of the sanitary sewers
in the Village of Lancaster Mini-Systems 2, 3, & 6to identify sources of inflow and infiltration.
The report will recommend and prioritize capital improvements to the collection system to
reduce sanitary sewer overflows. implementation of this project will protect water quality in

Cayuga Creek.

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the Engineering Planning Grant.

o e b

(Signature of Atihorized Representative)

WiLLiam C. Scuroeven
(Print Name)

MAjoP—

(Title)
¥ l 1\ 2025~

(Date)



RESOLUTIONS August 11, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion | Motion

1. ‘Resolution to _z;dbpt the Fund Balance Policy for the Village of Lancaster as presented.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referio:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - 4 pproved
Denied
Refer to:

"ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

6.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

8.

TACTION- 4 (pproved
Denied

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to: _

10. i
ACTION - Approved
Denied

o

11.

ACTION - Approved
Denied

Page 1 Last Updated: 8/7/2025 3:52 PM



RESOLUTION#_,

MEETING DAT,
FUND BALANCE POLICY i

Purpose

The Village of Lancaster has enacted the following policy in an effort to ensure financial security through
the maintenance of a healthy reserve fund that guides the creation, maintenance, and use of resources for
financial stabilization purposes.

The Village of Lancaster’s reserve funds must be properly established and maintained to promote the goal
of creating an open, transparent and accountable use of public funds. The Village of Lancaster’s primary
objective is to maintain a prudent level of financial resources to protect against reducing service levels or
raising taxes and fees due to temporary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time expenditures, The
Village of Lancaster also seeks to maintain the highest possible credit ratings which are dependent, in
part, on the Village of Lancaster’s maintenance of a healthy fund balance.

Background

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, which is intended to enhance the usefulness of fund balance
information by providing clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently applied. These
are included at the end of this policy for clarification.

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that governments establish a formal
policy on the level of unrestricted fund balance that should be maintained in the general fund.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy for the General Fund

e This policy shall apply to the Village of Lancaster’s General Fund, exclusively.

The Board of Trustees is the only decision-making authority that can commit fund balance.

e The Village of Lancaster shall strive to maintain unexpended surplus funds of not less than 15%
and not more than 40% of General Fund adopted budget appropriations, excluding interfund
transfers.

e Funding of fund balances will generally come from excess revenues over expenditures or one-time
revenues.

o The Village of Lancaster will measure its compliance with this policy as of May 31* each year, as
soon as practical after final year-end account information becomes available. During the course of
the year the Clerk-Treasurer shall closely monitor the Village of Lancaster’s revenues and
expenditures to ensure fund balances are not used beyond what was planned.

e It is the intent of the Village of Lancaster to limit the use of fund balances to address unanticipated,
non-recurring needs, or unanticipated future obligations. Fund balances shall not normally be
applied to recurring annual operating expenditures.

e In the event that unassigned fund balance exceeds 40% of adopted budget appropriations, the
annual policy review will include consideration of funding of accrued liabilities, covering of one-
time expenditures, or the start-up of expenditures for new programs.

e In the event that unassigned fund balance falls below 15% of adopted budget appropriations, the
Clerk-Treasurer shall make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees to restore the fund balance
to the minimum level in the next budget year or appropriate period of time.




The Village of Lancaster will spend the most restricted dollars before less restricted where such spending
is appropriate and the legal restriction does not limit the use of such restricted amount for the particular

purpose in question in the following order:

Nonspendable (if funds become spendable)
Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned

Definitions
GASB Statement No. 54 replaces the previous fund balance classifications with the following:

Nonspendable fund balance

This consists of assets that are inherently nonspendable in the current period either because of their form or
because they must be maintained intact, including prepaid items, inventories, long-term portions of loans
receivable, financial assets held for resale, and principal of endowments.

Restricted fund balance
This consists of amounts that are subject to externally enforceable legal purpose restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments, or through constitutional

provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance

This consists of amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint imposed by a formal action of the
government's highest level of decision-making authority before the end of the fiscal year, and that require
the same level of formal action to remove the constraint. The New York State Office of the State
Comptroller believes that in most cases, local governments in New York will not have committed fund

balance to report.

Assigned fund balance

This consists of amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint that represents an intended use established
by the government's highest level of decision-making authority, or by their designated body or official. The
purpose of the assignment must be narrower than the purpose of the General Fund, and in funds other than
the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the residual amount of fund balance.

Unassigned fund balance

This represents the residual classification for the government's General Fund and could report a surplus or
deficit. In funds other than the General Fund, the unassigned classification should be used only to report a
deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted,

committed, or unassigned.




